From: Moore, Tim

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 12:22 PM

To: Pottabathni, Ranga (Consultant)

Cc: Williamson, Alec

Subject: RE: Central Waterfront Building Block Planning Level Estimates

Ranga,

Thank you. | am also interested in the breakdown for the bridge costs of the two bridge alternatives Scenario D
(160" Aerial Alternative & E Integrated Elevated).

Regards,
Tim

Timothy M. Moore P.E., S.E.

Mega Projects Bridge Manager

Washington State Department of Transportation
Bridge & Structures Office

(360) 705-7163 Tumwater

(253) 380-2825 Cell

mooret@wsdot.wa.gov

From: Pottabathni, Ranga (Consultant)

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 11:13 AM

To: Moore, Tim

Cc: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Williamson, Alec; Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Petersen, Norm (Consultant)
Subject: Central Waterfront Building Block Planning Level Estimates

Tim,

As requested in our meeting Friday, 17 Oct, on the subject, attached is the 'Total Project Cost Summary Comparison’
by Scenario for the SR99 Elements (including Seawall) of the AWVSRP.

Please note that the cost numbers are at planning level/ rough order of magnitude (ROM) estimates without overall
contingency!/ risk and escalation and are subject further review/ update etc.

Thanks and Best regards,

Ranga Pottabathni, PE

Chief Estimating Engr

Alaska Way Viaduct & Seawall Replacement Program
Parsons Brinckerhoff

999 Third Avenue., Suite 2300

Seattle, WA 98104

206-382-5297

10/15/2009



